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Standards and Specifications Unit



MEMORANDUM

DATE:	July 31, 2014	

TO:	All Holders of Standard Special Provisions

		

FROM:	Larry Brinck, Standards and Specifications Engineer

SUBJECT:	Revision of Section 108, Notice to Proceed
[bookmark: _GoBack]Effective this date, our unit is issuing a new Standard Special Provision, Revision of Section 108, Notice to Proceed.  This new standard special is 1 page long.  It is to be used in all projects, beginning with projects advertised on or after August 28, 2014.  This special provision should be used in conjunction with the Commencement and Completion of Work worksheet appropriate to this project.  All versions of this worksheet are revised, effective this date.

The modifications contained in this new Standard Special Provision extends the time between the date of award and contract execution to the start of work.  The Contractor shall now start work on or prior to the 15th day following Contract execution or the 30th day following the date of award, whichever comes later, or in accordance with the selected start date allowed in the special provisions.

Those of you who keep books of Standard Special Provisions should add this new Standard Special Provision to your file.  The CDOT Construction Specifications web page has been modified to include this new standard special.  For your convenience, you can find this and other special provisions being issued this date by visiting:

http://www.coloradodot.info/business/designsupport/construction-specifications/2011-Specs/recently-issued-special-provisions

Please feel free to contact this office if you have any questions or comments.


LRB/mrs
Attachments
Cc: distribution list
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